NORTHERN

Public Health

Serving Reno, Sparks & Washoe County

Staff Report
Board Meeting Date: July 24", 2025

DATE: July 16, 2025

TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Joelle Gutman Dodson, Government Affairs Liaison
jgutman@nnph.org

SUBJECT: Presentation, discussion and possible approval of the 2025 Legislative Summary
Report for 83" Nevada State Legislative Session.

SUMMARY

This summary highlights the results of the legislative actions from the 83rd Nevada State Legislative Session
that have implications for public health policy, funding, and operations at the local level and state level.

PREVIOUS ACTION

January 13, 2025-Presentation, Discussion and Possible Adoption of Northern Nevada Public Health 2025
Legislative Principles and Priorities and Possible Direction to Staff. Discussion about procedures and
updates throughout the 83 Nevada State Legislative Session.

BACKGROUND

Throughout the session, NNPH engaged in coordinated government affairs efforts to represent its interests and
those of local public health authorities. These efforts included tracking key legislation, providing input on public
health priorities, and advocating for policies that promote effective and equitable public health service delivery.
This summary outlines the most relevant legislative actions from the session.

FISCAL IMPACT
Should the Board approve staff’s recommendation, there will be no fiscal impact to the adopted FY26 budget.
RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Board approve the 2025 Legislative Summary for the 83 Nevada State Legislative
Session.

POSSIBLE MOTION

“Move to adopt presentation, discussion and possible approval of the 2025 Legislative Summary for 83
Nevada State Legislative Session.”

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



